Deborah Thomas

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices <GanLegPubNotices@gannett.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: RE: 4308642 --- Legal Ad for August 13, 2020

Attachments: OrderConf.pdf

Hello Sally,

Attached is a proof for your review. This is set to run August 13, 2020 in the Brevard Florida Today. The cost is $188.02.
The deadline for the scheduled date is August 10, 2020 at 3:00pm EST. Please reply with any questions or changes.

Thank you!

Jamie Christensen
Public Notice Representative

Florida Today, Brevard County | LOCALIQ
PART OF THE USA TODAY NETWORK

Office: 321-259-5555 Option 3

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 8:32 AM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Cheryl. Duisberg (cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us) <cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas
(deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>;
Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
(nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us) <nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
(samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us) <samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: 4308642 --- Legal Ad for August 13, 2020

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, August 13,
2020

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, August 13, 2020
1 affidavit



Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A BANNETY COMPANY

Customer: B.O.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER'S OFF Ad No. 0004308642
Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 Net Amt: $188.02
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 08/13/20

Text of Ad:

AD#4308642 8/13/2020

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board
of County Commissioners of Brevard
County, Florida, on August 25, 2020 at
910 p.m., in the Commission Room at
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building
C, First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a
public hearing on the following ordi-
nance:

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2020-
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 74-
102 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF
BEREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA IN ORDER
TO ESTABLISH A VOLUNTARY REGISTRY
OF BUSINESSES WHICH HAVE AS A PRI-
MARY PURPOSE RECREATION AND
WHERE CHILDREN REGULARLY
CONCREGATE, TO WHICH A 1,000 FOOT
BUFFER ZONE RESTRICTION WILL BE Ap-
PLIED TO CONVICTED SEXUAL OFFEND-
ERS AND PREDATORS; PROVIDING FOR
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.
Interested parties may appear at the Au-
gust 25, 2020 meeting and be heard
with respect to the proposed ordinance.
A copy of the ordinance may be inspact-
ed at the following locations;
* Office of Clerk to the Board of County
Commissionars, Titusville, Florida
¢ Morth Brevard Library, Titusville,
Florida
¢ Central Brevard Library, Cacoa; Florida
* Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida
* South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida
A (a;g of the ordinance may aho be
viewed online at hupdwew. brevardilg
ov/CountyManager/DraltOrdinances.Purs
uant to Section 286.0105 Florida Stat-
utes, if & person decides w0 appeal any
decision made by the board, agency, or
commission with raspect to any matter
considered at such meeting: o hearing,
he or she will need a record of the pro-
ceedings, and that, for such purpose, he
or she ‘will neet to ensure that a verba-
tim record of the proteedings is made,
at his or her own expense, which recor
includes the lestimany and evidence
upon which any such appeal & to be
based. Such person may provide a court
reporter, stenographer, of a tape record-
or for such verbatim record, In accord-
ance with the Americans Disabilities Act,
persons needing a special accommoda-
tion or an interpreter to participate in
the proceedings, please notity the de-
partment sponsoring the
meetingthearing, or the County Manag.
er's Office, (321) 633-2001, at least
hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771
Assisted Listening System receivers are
available for the heating impaired, &
can be obtained fram the sound Techni-
cian a1 the meeting,  This meoting will
be broadcast live on Space Coast
Gavernment  Television CGTVY  on
Bright House Metworks channel 499
Comeast Cable Communications channel
51 in North Brevard and channel 13 in
South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse chan-
nel 89, SCGTV will also replay this meet-
ing during the coming month. Check
the SCGTV website for daily program up-
dates hitpiffwww.scatv.org,




Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott:; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for August 13, 2020

Attachments: Predators Ordinance ad.doc

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
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on August
25,2020 at 9:00 p.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor,
Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2020-____

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 74-102 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A VOLUNTARY
REGISTRY OF BUSINESSES WHICH HAVE AS A PRIMARY PURPOSE
RECREATION AND WHERE CHILDREN REGULARLY CONCREGATE, TO WHICH
A 1,000 FOOT BUFFER ZONE RESTRICTION WILL BE APPLIED TO CONVICTED
SEXUAL OFFENDERS AND PREDATORS; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING
PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.
Interested parties may appear at the August 25, 2020 meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed

ordinance. A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:

o Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
e North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

o Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

e Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

e South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at:
http://www.brevardfl.gov/CountyManager/DraftOrdinances.Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes
if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any

?

matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that,
for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at his or
her own expense, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be
based. Such person may provide a court reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim
record. In accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation or an
interpreter to participate in the proceedings, please notify the department sponsoring the
meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s Office, (321) 633-2001, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-
800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System receivers are available for the hearing impaired, & can be

obtained from the Sound Technician at the meeting. This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast
Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright House Networks channel 499, Comcast Cable Communications
channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13 in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV will
also replay this meeting during the coming month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates
http://www.scgtv.org.



Deborah Thomas

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices <GanLegPubNotices@gannett.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell: Nicole Summers;
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

AGSANNETY COMPANY

Customer:  B.0.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER'S OFF AdNo: 0004308642

Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method  Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 Net Amt: $188.02
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 08/13/20

Text of Ad:

AD#4308642 8/13/2020

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board
of cuuulr Commissionurs  of Hreward
County, Florida, on August 25, 2020 at
900 p.m, in the Commission Reom at
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building
C, First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a
public hearing on the following ordi-
nance:

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2020-__
102 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA IN ORDER
TO ESTABLISH A VOLUNTARY REGISTRY
OF BUSINESSES WHICH HAVE AS A PRI-
MARY  PURPOSE RECREATION AND
WHERE CHILDREN REGULARLY
CONCREGATE, TO WHICH A 1,000 FOOT
BUFFER ZONE RESTRICTION WILL BE AP-
PLIED TO CONVICTED SEXUAL OFFEND-
ERS AND PREDATORS; PROVIDING FOR
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.
inmerested parties may appear at the Au-
oust 25, 2020 meeting and be heard
with respect to the propased ordinance,
A wpr of the ardinance may be inspect-
ed at the following locations:
+ Office of Clerk to the Board of County
Commisianers, Titusville, Florida
* North Brevard Library, Titusville,
Florida
* Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida
* Methourne Library, Malbourne, Florida
« South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida
A topy of the ardinance may also be
vies online at: httpuivwww.brevardilg
owCountyManager/DraftOrdinances. Pury
uant to Section 2B6.0105 Florida Stat-
utes, if a persoh deddes to appeal any
decision made by the board, agency, or
commission with respect to any matter
comsidered at such ing or hearing,
he or she will need a record of the pro-
ceedings, and that, for such purpose, he
or she will need te ensure that a verba-
tim record of the procesdings is made
at his or her own expense, which record
includes the testimony and  evidence
upon which any such appeal 5 to be
based. Such person may provide a court
reporter, slena%mpher, or a tape record-
o for such verbatim record. In accord.
ance with the Americans Disabilities Act,
persons ling a spocial act h
tion or an interpreter to participate in
the proceedings, please notify the de-
partmint spornsaring the
mgeti aring, or the County Manag-
or's Office, (321) 633-2001, at least 48
tiours in advance, TDD: 1.800-955-8771.
Assistad Listening  Systemn receivers are
available for the heating impaired, &
can be abtained from the Sound Techni-
cian at the meeting.  This meeting will
be broadcast live on Space Coast
Government  Television CGTV)  on
Bright House Networks channe| 499
Comeast Cable Communications channel
51 in North Brevard and channel 13 in
South Brevard, and ATAT U-verse chan-
nel 99, SCGTV will also replay this meet-
ing during the coming month, Check
thir SCGTV website for daily pragram up-
dates httpdiwaww.scatv.org.




Kimberly Powell

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 12:13 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc Hayes, Jill J; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Saturday August, 22, 2020

Attachments: 2020 Budget resolutions ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Saturday, August
22,2020

PUBLISH DATE: Saturday, August 22, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bidg. C Room 301

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

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on
September 8, 2020 at 5:30 p.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C,
First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following Resolutions:

Resolution 2020 -

ADOPTION OF THE STORMWATER UTILITY RESOLUTION RATIFYING, CONFIRMING,
AND CERTIFYING THE RATE AND THE ANNUAL STORMWATER UTILITY SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT ROLLS FOR THE COUNTY FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING October 1, 2020.

Resolution 2020 -

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION CERTIFYING MUNICIPAL SERVICE BENEFIT UNIT
ASSESSMENT ROLLS TO TAX COLLECTOR.

Resolution 2020 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS RATIFYING
CONFIRMING AND CERTIFYING THE ANNUAL FIRE SERVICES NON-AD VALOREM
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE COUNTY FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER
1, 2020 AND FORWARDING THE SAME TO THE TAX COLLECTOR’S OFFICE FOR
COLLECTION IN THE SAME MANNER AS AD VALOREM TAXES ARE COLLECTED.

Resolution 2020 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ADOPTING A
SCHEDULE OF RATES FOR THE FIRE SERVICES NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT MPOSED AGAINST ALL IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE
BENEFIT AREA OF BREVARD COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER
1, 2020.

Resolution 2020 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ADOPTING A
SCHEDULE OF RATES, AND CHARGES FOR HAZ-MAT SPECIAL OPERATIONS TEAM,
STANDBY RESPONSE, FIRE PREVENTION AND INSPECTION FEES, IMPOSED
AGAINST ALL IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE BENEFIT AREA OF
BREVARD COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020



Resolution 2020 -

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE BAREFOOT BAY WATER AND
SEWER DISTRICT TO ADOPT A FINAL OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-
2021 FOR THE BAREFOOT BAY UTILITY SYSTEM LOCATED IN BREVARD COUNTY,
FLORIDA AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the September 8, 2020 meeting and be heard with respect to the
proposed Resolutions.

All persons for or against said Resolution(s) can be heard at said time and place. If a person decides to
appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to such hearing or meeting, he will need to ensure
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon
which the appeal is based.

The needs of hearing or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting
hearing is contacted at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting hearing by any person wishing assistance.
The sponsoring department is Budget Office 350-9240

A copy of the Resolution may be inspected at the following locations:

Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the Resolution may also be viewed online at http://www.brevardcounty.us/Public Hearing and
Notices

By order of the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers:
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: legal ad for publication on Wednesday, August 26th

Attachments: 082120_091120_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Wednesday, August 26, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Wednesday, August 26, 2020
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



—

Tuesday, August 25, 2020

Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
8/25/20 —9/11/20

9:00 a.m. Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning, 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1t Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact
) 633-2001
2:00 p.m. Capital Facilities Committee Meeting;

https://www.brevardfl.gov/TouristDevelopmentOffice

Join Zoom Meeting Virtually: /
https://zoom.us/j/938154377567pwd=N3BLQy9IK2VDenEyQOhDbOh3MHhWZz09
Meeting ID: 938 1543 7756 Passcode: 705371 Join Zoom Meeting Telephonically:

Wednesday August 2

+1 929 205 6099 Meeting ID: 938 1543 7756 Passcode: 705371
6,2020

2:00 p.m.

Tourist Development CourEiThMeeting, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl.

Thursday, August 27,

2020

2:30 p.m.

MIRA Board of Directorg,—l\/llRA Office, 2575 N. Courtenaﬁafkway, Merritt Island
Florida, 2" Floor, Suite 201, Contact 454-6610

-Thursday, September 3, 2020

_5:00 p.m.

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning Meeting
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber,
Contact 633-2001

Tuesday, September

8,2020

5:30 p.m.

1% Budget Hearing of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the
Brevard Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and
Sewer District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Thursday, September 10, 2020

3:00 p.m.-

Commission on Aging Meé-tin_g, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judée Fran Jamieson
Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. B, Magnolia Room

Friday, September 11, 2020

' 8:30 a.m.

North Brevard Economic Developrﬁgnt Zone Special Dis?rEt_Governing Body of the
Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Titusville, Fl. Heritage

Hall, Contact 321-264-5205

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at

this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 1:08 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Bayne, Jessica; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal ad for Friday Aug. 14, 2020

Attachments: Ord ad for sexual pred 082520.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Friday, August 14, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Friday, August 14, 2020
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
25, 2020 at 9:00 a.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor,
Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2020~

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 74, ARTICLE VI OF THE BREVARD
COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES, “SEXUAL OFFENDERS AND SEXUAL
PREDATORS”; PROVIDING FOR LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS AND INTENT; AMENDING
THE DEFINITION OF “PARK” IN SECTION 74-101 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES:
CREATING A NEW SECTION, “SECTION 74-102.5 — BUSINESS SELF-CERTIFICATION
REGISTRY”, ESTABLISHING A VOLUNTARY REGISTRY OF BUSINESSES WHICH
HAVE AS A PRIMARY PURPOSE OF RECREATION AND WHERE CHILDREN
REGULARLY CONCREGATE, TO WHICH A 1,000 FOOT BUFFER ZONE RESTRICTION
WILL BE APPLIED TO CONVICTED SEXUAL OFFENDERS AND SEXUAL
PREDATORS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE OF ORDINANCES;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING FOR AN AREA ENCOMPASSED.

Interested parties may appear at the August 25, 2020 meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed
ordinance. A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:

e Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
e North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

e Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

e Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

e South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed on the Brevard County Website, www.brevardfl.gov .Pursuant
to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency,
or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a
record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record
of the proceedings is made, at his or her own expense, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which any such appeal is to be based. Such person may provide a court reporter, stenographer, or a
tape recorder for such verbatim record. In accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing
a special accommodation or an interpreter to participate in the proceedings, please notify the department
sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s Office, (321) 633-2001, at least 48 hours in
advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System receivers are available for the hearing impaired,
& can be obtained from the Sound Technician at the meeting. This meeting will be broadcast live on Space
Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright House Networks channel 499, Comcast Cable
Communications channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13 in South Brevard. and AT&T U-verse channel




99. SCGTV will also replay this meeting during the coming month. Check the SCGTV website for daily
program updates http://www.scgtv.org.



